Grand Junction, Colorado March 23, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Carson, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of March 16th were read and approved.

A communication from O. D. Williams, offering to audit the books and accounts of the City for the year 1915, two audits, for \$320.00, was read.

Commissioner Rankin reported that he had let contract for removing and replacing roof on City Hall to Manning & Aupperly having found that their bid for the work was the lowest, this being done in accordance with the instructions of the Council at the previous meeting.

The Labor Account of the Department of Water & Sewers for \$104.25 (Nos. 19,022 to 19,033) having been approved by the Commissioner of Water and Sewers and audited, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the same be allowed and warrants ordered drawn on the Water fund for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the labor account allowed.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, that portion of the City of Grand Junction known as "Crawford's Addition" is composed of four additions or subdivisions, and the name is clearly a misnomer, as the real Crawford's Addition is on South Seventh Street; and

WHEREAS, that portion of the City of Grand Junction known as "Milldale" is composed of three additions or subdivisions, and is clearly a misnomer; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council that hereafter all that portion of the City lying west of First Street and southwest of the railroad tracks shall be known as the Westside and all that portion of the City lying south of the railroad tracks and east of Third street shall be known as the Southside.

RESOLVED, that we ask the papers and the people of the city to co-operate with us in effecting this change and to use the name Westside where formerly the name "Crawford's Addition" was used, and to use the name Southside where the name "Milldale" was used.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea; the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to order the following playground apparatus for the playground in Walnut Park: 1 No. 12A 12-ft. All Metal Slide, 1 No. 5 CS Children's Swing, 1 No. 4 GS 4 ladder Giant Stride, and 1 No. 26 GF Combination Gymnasium Oufit, the Board of School District No. 1 having agreed to pay \$100 of the cost of the same.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that a committee be appointed to take up with the Grand Valley Irrigation Co. the matter of discontinuing the Mesa County irrigation ditch.

The motion carried, and the Mayor appointed Commissioners Rankin and Carson to serve as such committee.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the Council adjourn.

The motion carried and the Council then adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.

the for farget for the t CRAWFORD'S ADDITION 1-2-2 Grand Junction Colo. scale 132 jt to 1 inch O. H. Countery. 160 759 Near days 100' Description - Commencing at the A. W. Corran of the N. E. 1/4 of Sec 23 T ISR IW (marked "4" on plat | and unning theme as to 232 feet, there STREET thence South 7320 feet; there West 232 rect to The S.W. Corner of the N.W. 4 of the N.E + Dec 23 (morked to on plat) thence North 1320 feet to pine of beginning State of Colorado ity of muca Jos Know all Here by These Presents; That we the undersigned owners of more than two thirds of the area of the territory included within the annue plat of Crawford's addition to the Some of Grand Junction Colorado do hereby dedicate all stants and alleys therein as appears where said plat to the use of the fullic for George A Cerauford David Roberto Flourthin State of Colorado) ss County of Mesa) ss I V. telay ton Nichols the State th afoursaid do hereby certify that George A. Crawford and David Roberto who are fursonally known to me to be the 2 pursons who signed the above "and foregoing filst and dedication appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged the execution thereof as their free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and funposes thingin set forthe. this 15 the Lay of December 1887.) Austin Hickory Public